FAX TRANSMISSION

ASSASSINATION RECORDS REVIEW BOARD
600 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20530
(202) 724-0088
Fax: (202) 724-0457

To: Heddy Gold Date: May 5, 2017

Fax #: (212) 975-9372 Pages: 3, including this cover sheet.
From: Judge John R. Tunheim

Subject: CBS Archival Records

Ms. Gold:

Thank you so much for calling me today. Attached is our redraft of the CBS draft of the Deed
of Gift. As Iindicated, it has been changed only to reflect the National Archives’ changes to
conform to federal law. If there are any questions, Ron Haron of our staff at (202) 724-0088 can
be contacted.

Hopefully, we can wrap this matter up before our termination as a federal agency on September
30, 1998. | have designated $15,000 for costs of copying records and we can attempt to
designate precisely on Friday afternoon which records are of highest priority for the JFK
Collection at the National Archives, a collection that now numbers more than 4 million pages of
material. In my estimation, the CBS records, given the network’s outstanding reporting in the
1960's on the assassination, would significantly enhance the collection.

| look forward to hearing back from you. Thanks so much.

JR.T.



